May 7, 1963

Mr. Perry Davis

1308 Rollins Road
Burlingame, California
Dear Mr. Davis:

@his will confirm our conversations concerning Eliot Porter's
PORTFOLIO I (The Seasons) tie-cases.

David Brower said to have you go ahead on the ordering of
basic materials for 105 cases--we will select the cloth
within the next few days.

Specifications as follows: quantity--105 cases

15 inches x 20-1/8 inches x one inch (to be verified by you
upon receipt of material)

appropriate shipping cartons (similar to those used by A.Adams)
(is it best for you to order these direct?)

basic maperials similar to cases made for Ansel Adams.

Selection of cloth to be Columbia Mills--color and texture
to be selected by David Brower and Elilot Porter.

You quoted approximately $8.00 each for the cases. Will
you please give us in writing your fim quote on this job?

Iet me know if you need further information at this time.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Wilson (Mrs. Paul A.)
Production Secretary

ce: Eliot Porter




